

partly revised from the “Accessing the Japanese Publishing Industry”

# Related Addresses

1	Bookshops and Distributors .....	1
2	Book and Magazine Importers .....	6
3	Associations, Organizations, and Governmental Offices .....	7
4	The Japan Foundation Offices .....	11

## 1 Bookshops and Distributors

Note: A company having a (D) after its name is a distributor.

### Outside Japan

#### [AUSTRALIA]

##### Melbourne

Intext Book (D)  
Tel: 3-9857-0030

##### Sydney

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Australia Pty Ltd.  
Sydney Store  
Tel: 2-9262-7996

#### [BELGIUM]

##### Brussels

Aoki Shoten  
Tel: 2-675-1352

#### [BRAZIL]

##### São Paulo

Livraria Fonomag  
Tel: 11-3104-3329

Livraria Takano

Tel: 11-3209-3313

Sol S.A. Importacao Exportacao

Industria e Comercio

Tel: 11-3341-2266

Casa Ono

Tel: 11-3208-9365

[www.casaono.com.br](http://www.casaono.com.br)

#### [EGYPT]

##### Cairo

Dar El Shorouk

Tel: 2393-0643

E-mail: [hbadr@shorouk.com](mailto:hbadr@shorouk.com)

#### [FRANCE]

##### Paris

Junkudo  
Tel: 1-4260-8912  
[www.junku.fr](http://www.junku.fr)

Culture Japon S.A.S. (D)

Tel: 4579-0200

#### [GERMANY]

##### Düsseldorf

Bookstore Nippon  
Tel: 211-360738

#### [HONG KONG]

Apollo Book Company

Tel: 2367-8482

Asahiya Bookstore Sogo Branch

Tel: 2893-6083

Nippon International Publication Service (HK)

Co., Ltd. (D)

Tel: 2568-5755

Himawari Publishing Company

Tel: 2529-2259

[www.himawari.com.hk](http://www.himawari.com.hk)

Swindon Book Co., Ltd.

Tel: 2366-8001

[www.swindonbooks.com](http://www.swindonbooks.com)

Page One

Tel: 2730-6080

[www.pageonegroup.com](http://www.pageonegroup.com)

**[INDIA]****Mumbai**

Dani Book Land  
Tel: 22-24151274

Super Book House (D)  
Tel: 22830751

**New Delhi**

Allied Publishers (D)  
Tel: 11-23239001  
www.alliedpublishers.com

The Variety Book Depot (D)  
Tel: 11-3327175

**[INDONESIA]****Jakarta**

P. T. Kinokuniya Bukindo  
(1) Grand Indonesia Store  
Tel: 21-23580100-1  
(2) Jakarta Store  
Tel: 21-57900022  
(3) Pondok Indah Mall Store  
Tel: 21-7592-0655

Toko Buku Harapan (D)  
Tel: 21-6287850

**Surabaya**

Bintang Palapa (D)  
Tel: 31-472153

**[ISRAEL]****Bnei-Zion**

Superkit Marketing (1995) Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 972-9-7-408657

**Bnei Brak**

Steimatzky (D)  
Tel: 5794579  
www.steimatzky.co.il

**Tel Aviv**

Hobby Any Time (R.A.) Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 5370001

**[ITALY]****Genova**

Globo Libri  
Tel: 010-8352713  
www.globolibri.it

**Venice**

Libreria Editrice Cafoscarina (D)  
Tel: 041-2404802  
www.cafoscarina.it

**[KOREA]****Seoul**

Bandi & Luni's Bookstore  
Tel: 1577-4030  
www.bandinlunis.com

Books LIBRO  
Tel: 2-326-5100

Dongnam Books Trading Co., Ltd.  
Tel: 2-790-0690  
www.dnbooks.co.kr

Kookje Choolpan Trading (D)  
Tel: 776-6003

Kyobo Book Centre  
Tel: 397-3646

Kyobo Book Centre Kangnam Kyobotower  
Tel: 1544-1900

Tongjin Chulpan Muyeok Co., Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 501-5166

Yeong Jae Corporation (D)  
Tel: 779-0682

Youngpoong Bookstore  
Tel: 2-1522-2776  
www.yppbooks.co.kr

**[KUWAIT]**

That Al Salasil (D)  
Tel: 22466266-55  
E-mail: samy@thatalsalasil.com.kw

The Kuwait Bookshops Co. Ltd.  
Tel: 2424266  
E-mail: kbs1935b@qualitynet.net

**[MALAYSIA]****Kuala Lumpur**

Edukid Distributors Sdn Bhd (D)  
Tel: 6178-7861  
www.edukidbooks.com

Kinokuniya Book Stores Sdn Bhd.  
Tel: 3-2164-8133

**[NETHERLANDS]**

**Amsterdam**

Idea Books (D)  
Tel: 20-6226154

**[PAKISTAN]**

**Lahore**

Ferozsons  
Tel: 349-0821146

**[PHILIPPINES]**

**Manila**

National Book Store, Inc. (D)  
Tel: 2-8132383  
www.nationalbookstore.com

**[SAUDI ARABIA]**

**Abdullah**

Al Mohsen Trading Est. (D)  
Tel: 404-2794

**Riyadh**

Jarir Bookstore (D)  
Tel: 462-6000  
www.jarirbookstore.com

**[SINGAPORE]**

Basheer Graphic Books. (D)  
Tel: 6336-0810  
www.basheergraphic.com

Berkeley Books Pte Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 6280-1330  
www.peripluspublishinggroup.com

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Singapore Pte. Ltd.

(1) Singapore Main Store

Tel: 6737-5021

(2) Bugis Store

Tel: 6339-1790

(3) Liang Court Store

Tel: 6337-1300

(4) Jurong Store

Tel: 6430-0868

Page One The Bookshop Pte Ltd. (D)

Tel: 6272-0822

www.pageonegroup.com

**[SRI LANKA]**

**Colombo**

Vijitha Yapa Bookshop  
Tel: 2394784  
www.vijithayapa.com

**[TAIWAN]**

**Kaoshiung**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Taiwan Co., Ltd.  
Hanshin Arena Store  
Tel: 7-552-8292

**Taichung**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Taiwan Co., Ltd.  
Taichung Chung Kan Store  
Tel: 4-2329-3086

**Taipei**

Hong Ju Tang Book  
Tel: 2-2311-3810

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Taiwan Co., Ltd.  
Taipei Breeze Store  
Tel: 2-2721-2304

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Taiwan Co., Ltd.  
Taipei Tienmu Store  
Tel: 2-2832-0406

Q Books Center International  
Tel: 2-2531-3930

United Distribution Co., Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 2-2917-8022  
www.ucd.com.tw

**[THAILAND]**

**Bangkok**

Asia Books Co., Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 2-715-9000  
www.asiabooks.co.th

B2S Co. Ltd. (D)  
Tel: 2-101-7200  
www.b2s.co.th

Central Book Distribution (D)  
Tel: 2-229-7556

Kinokuniya Bookstores of Thailand Co., Ltd.

(1) Bangkok Store

Tel: 2-255-9834

(2) EmQuartier Store

Tel: 2-003-6507

(3) Siam Paragon Store

Tel: 2-610-9500

Thai Bun Doh  
Tel: 2-231-2156

Tokyodo Emporium Shop  
Tel: 2-664-8540

Tokyodo Sukhumvit Shop  
Tel: 2-260-3569

### **Chiangmai**

Tokyodo Chianginn Plaza Shop  
Tel: 53-283-097

Tokyodo Chiangmai Central Shop  
Tel: 53-894-402

### **[U.A.E.]**

#### **Dubai**

Kinokuniya Bookstores Dubai Store  
Tel: 971-4-434-0111  
E-mail: dubai@kinokuniya.com

### **[U.K.]**

#### **London**

Japan Centre Bookshop  
Tel: 020-3405-1150

JPT EUROPE Ltd.  
Tel: 020-7839-4839

### **[U.S.A.]**

#### **Chicago, MI**

J. Toguri Mercantile  
Tel: 973-929-3500

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
Chicago Store  
Tel: 847-427-2665

#### **Costa Mesa, CA**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
Costa Mesa Store  
Tel: 714-662-2319

#### **Gardena, CA**

JPT AMERICA, Inc. LA OFFICE  
Tel: 310-719-9999

#### **Honolulu, HI**

Hakubundo, Inc. (D)  
Tel: 808-947-5503  
www.hakubundo.com

#### **Los Angeles, CA**

Eastwind Books & Arts  
Tel: 310-824-4888  
www.eastwindbooks.com

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
Los Angeles Store  
Tel: 213-687-4480

Skylight Books  
Tel: 323-660-1175  
www.skylightbooks.com  
UCLA Bookzone  
Tel: 310-206-0765

#### **New Jersey**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
New Jersey Store  
Tel: 201-496-6910

#### **New York, NY**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
New York Main Store  
Tel: 212-869-1700

Kodansha USA, Inc.  
Tel: 917-322-6200  
www.kodansha.com

#### **North Clarendon, VT**

Tuttle Publishing (D)  
Tel: 802-773-8930

#### **Beaverton, OR**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
Beaverton Store  
Tel: 503-641-6240

#### **Sacramento, CA**

Sakura Gift  
Tel: 916-443-8380

The Yorozu  
Tel: 916-442-8631

#### **San Francisco, CA**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
San Francisco Store  
Tel: 415-567-7625

JPT AMERICA, Inc.  
Tel: 650-583-4040  
www.jptamerica.com

#### **San Jose, CA**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
San Jose Store  
Tel: 408-252-1300

Kogura Co.  
Tel: 408-294-3184

**Seattle, WA**

Kinokuniya Bookstores of America Co., Ltd.  
Seattle Store  
Tel: 206-587-2477

**[VIETNAM]****Hanoi**

OCS Hanoi (D)  
Tel: 4-7833339  
www.ocs.co.jp/en/index\_en.html

**Ho Chi Minh**

OCS Hochiminh (D)  
Tel: 8-5470595  
www.ocs.co.jp/en/index\_en.html

**Inside Japan****Bonjinsha Inc.**

(handles Japanese-language textbooks and related materials only)  
凡人社  
1-3-13, Hirakawa-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 102-0093  
Tel: +81-3-3263-3959  
Fax: +81-3-3263-3116  
E-mail: info@bonjinsha.com  
www.bonjinsha.com

**Kinokuniya Company Ltd., Int'l Business Div.**

紀伊國屋書店  
3-7-10, Shimomeguro, Meguro-ku,  
Tokyo 153-8504  
Tel: +81-3-6910-0507  
Fax: +81-3-6420-1357  
www.kinokuniya.co.jp

**Nippan Ips Co., Ltd.**

日販アイ・ピー・エス  
1-3-4, Yushima, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 113-0034  
Tel: +81-3-5802-1851  
Fax: +81-3-5803-2563  
www.nippan-ips.co.jp

**OCS Co., Ltd., Book Sec. & Subscription Dept.**

(株)OCS  
2-9-13, Shibaura, Minato-ku,  
Tokyo 108-8701 Subscription Dept.  
Tel: +81-3-5476-8131  
Fax: +81-3-3453-8091  
www.ocs.co.jp

**Chuo-sha Co., Ltd. (D)**

中央社  
1-18-15, Higashi Sakashita, Itabashi-ku, Tokyo  
174-8737  
Tel: +81-3-3558-1101  
www.chuoshaco.jp

**Japan Publications Trading Co., Ltd. (D)**

日本出版貿易  
1-2-1, Kanda Sarugaku-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0064  
Tel: +81-3-3292-3751  
Fax: +81-3-3292-0410  
www.jpptco.co.jp

**Nikkyohan Co., Ltd. (D)**

日教販  
1-4-25, Koraku, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 112-0004  
Tel: +81-48-441-9311  
Fax: +81-48-443-4405  
www.nikkyohan.co.jp

**Nippon Shuppan Hanbai Inc. (D)**

日本出版販売  
4-3, Kanda Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-8710  
Tel: +81-3-3233-1111  
Fax: +81-3-3292-8521  
www.nippan.co.jp

**Tohan Corp., Overseas Sales Div. (D)**

トーハン  
6-24, Higashi Goken-cho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo  
162-8710  
Tel: +81-3-3266-9573  
Fax: +81-3-3266-8943  
www.tohan.jp

## 2 Book and Magazine Importers

### **Academia Music Ltd.**

アカデミア・ミュージック  
1-28-21, Hongo, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 113-0033  
Tel: +81-3-3813-6751  
Fax: +81-3-3818-4634  
www.academia-music.com

### **Ehon House Publishing Inc.**

絵本の家  
1-7-14, Mejiro, Toshima-ku,  
Tokyo 171-0031  
Tel: +81-3-3985-3350  
Fax: +81-3-3985-4127  
www.ehon-house.co.jp

### **France Tosho (Librairie-Editions)**

フランス図書  
1-11-15, Shinjuku, Shinjuku-ku,  
Tokyo 160-0022  
Tel: +81-3-3226-9011  
Fax: +81-3-3226-9012  
www.francetosho.com

### **Hotaka Book Co., Ltd.**

穂高書店  
Sugiyama Bldg. 4F, 1-15,  
Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-3233-0331  
Fax: +81-3-3233-0332  
www.hotakabooks.com

### **Igaku Shoin Ltd.**

医学書院  
1-28-23, Hongo, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 113-0033  
Tel: +81-3-3817-5600  
Fax: +81-3-3815-7791  
www.igaku-shoin.co.jp

### **Italia Shobo Co., Ltd.**

(Casa dei Libri Italiani)  
イタリア書房  
2-23, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-3262-1656  
Fax: +81-3-3234-6469  
www.italiashobo.com

### **Japan Publications Trading Co., Ltd.**

日本出版貿易  
1-2-1, Kanda Sarugaku-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0064  
Tel: +81-3-3292-3751  
Fax: +81-3-3292-0410  
www.jptco.co.jp

### **Kinokuniya Company Ltd.**

紀伊國屋書店  
3-7-10, Shimomeguro, Meguro-ku,  
Tokyo 153-8504  
Tel: +81-3-6910-0531  
Fax: +81-3-6420-1362  
www.kinokuniya.co.jp

### **BOOKS KYOBUNKWAN**

教文館  
4-5-1, Ginza, Chuo-ku,  
Tokyo 104-0061  
Tel: +81-3-3561-8449  
Fax: +81-3-5250-5109  
www.kyobunkwan.co.jp

### **Kyokuto Shoten Ltd.**

極東書店  
Teito Misakicho Bldg., 2-7-10,  
Kanda Misaki-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-8672  
Tel: +81-3-3265-7532  
Fax: +81-3-3265-4656  
www.kyokuto-bk.co.jp

### **MARUZEN-YUSHODO Co., Ltd.**

丸善雄松堂  
Kokusai Hamamatsucho Bldg.,  
1-9-18, Kaigan, Minato-ku,  
Tokyo 105-0022  
Buying & Logistics Div., Import Dept. (Books/  
Journals & E-products)  
Tel: +81-3-6367-6101  
Fax: +81-3-6367-6160  
www.yushodo.maruzen.co.jp

### **My Book Service Inc.**

マイブックサービス  
Aoi Bldg., 2-5-6, Kanda Sarugaku-cho,  
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0064  
Tel: +81-3-3295-0402  
Fax: +81-3-3294-6179  
www.mybookservice.co.jp

**Nankodo Co., Ltd.**

南江堂  
3-42-6, Hongo, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 113-8410  
Tel: +81-3-3811-9952  
Fax: +81-3-3811-7123  
www.nankodo.co.jp

**Sanseido Bookstore Ltd.**

三省堂書店  
1-1, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-3896-6332  
Fax: +81-3-5839-0292  
www.books-sanseido.co.jp

**United Publishers Services Ltd.**

1-32-5, Higashi-shinagawa,  
Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 140-0002  
Tel: +81-3-5479-7251  
Fax: +81-3-5479-7307  
www.ups.co.jp

**USACO Corporation**

ユサコ  
2-17-12, Higashi-Azabu, Minato-ku,  
Tokyo 106-0044  
Tel: +81-3-3505-6161  
Fax: +81-3-3505-6281  
www.usaco.co.jp

**Yurindo Co., Ltd.**

有隣堂  
(Hdqrs.) 1-4-1, Isezaki-cho,  
Naka-ku, Yokohama 231-0045  
Tel: +81-45-825-5501  
www.yurindo.co.jp

### 3 Associations, Organizations, and Governmental Offices

**Agency for Cultural Affairs**

文化庁  
3-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 100-8959  
Tel: +81-3-5253-4111  
www.bunka.go.jp

**The Antiquarian Booksellers Association of Japan**

日本古書籍商協会  
27, Sakamachi, Shinjuku-ku,  
Tokyo 160-0002  
Tel: +81-3-3357-1417  
Fax: +81-3-3356-8730  
www.abaj.gr.jp

**The Asia-Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO (ACCU)**

公益財団法人 ユネスコ・アジア文化センター  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku,  
Tokyo 162-8484  
Tel: +81-3-3269-4435  
Fax: +81-3-3269-4510  
www.accu.or.jp

**Association for E-publishing**

**Business Solution (AEBS)**  
一般社団法人 電子出版制作・流通協議会  
Dai 36 Arai Bldg. 8F.,  
2-2-31, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-6380-8207  
Fax: +81-3-6380-8217  
www.aebs.or.jp

**Association of Digital Textbook & Teaching (DITT)**

一般社団法人 デジタル教科書教材協議会  
4-3-26-301, Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0052  
www.ditt.jp

**The Association of Japanese University Presses**

一般財団法人 大学出版部協会  
1-14-13-403, Kudan-kita, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 102-0073  
Tel: +81-3-3511-2091  
Fax: +81-3-3511-2092  
www.ajup-net.com

### **Association of Media in Digital (AMD)**

一般社団法人 デジタルメディア協会  
Gotanda Kouyo Bldg. 2F, 1-9-4, Higashi Gotanda,  
Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 141-0022  
Tel: +81-3-5798-7101  
Fax: +81-3-6277-3116  
E-mail: amd2@amd.or.jp  
www.amd.or.jp

### **Characters Culture Promotion Organization**

公益財団法人 文字・活字文化推進機構  
3-12-3, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-3511-7305  
Fax: +81-3-5211-7285  
E-mail: info@mojikatsuji.or.jp  
www.mojikatsuji.or.jp

### **Copyright Research and Information Center (CRIC)**

公益社団法人 著作権情報センター  
Shinjuku Front Tower 32F, 2-21-1, Kita Shinjuku,  
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 169-0074  
Tel: +81-3-5348-6030  
Fax: +81-3-5348-6200  
www.cric.or.jp

### **The Electric Book Publishers**

**Association of Japan (EBPAJ)**  
一般社団法人 日本電子書籍出版社協会  
Otowa YK Bldg. 8F, 1-17-14, Otowa, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 112-0013  
Tel: +81-3-6912-2091  
Fax: +81-3-6912-2092  
E-mail: info@ebpaj.jp  
www.ebpaj.jp

### **Japan Book Publishers Association**

一般社団法人 日本書籍出版協会  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-3268-1302  
Fax: +81-3-3268-1196  
www.jbpa.or.jp

### **Japan Booksellers Federation**

日本書店商業組合連合会  
1-2, Kanda Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0062  
Tel: +81-3-3294-0388  
Fax: +81-3-3295-7180  
E-mail: info@n-shoten.jp  
www.n-shoten.co.jp

### **The Japan Cartoonists Association**

公益社団法人 日本漫画家協会  
3-1, Katamachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0001  
Tel: +81-3-5368-3783  
Fax: +81-3-3341-0662  
www.nihonmangakakyokai.or.jp

### **Japan Council for Promotion of Book Reading**

公益社団法人 読書推進運動協議会  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-3260-3071  
Fax: +81-3-5229-1560  
www.dokusyo.or.jp

### **Japan Electronic Publishing Association**

一般社団法人 日本電子出版協会  
2-9-2, Misaki-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0061  
Tel: +81-3-3556-5224  
Fax: +81-3-3556-5259  
E-mail: info@jepa.or.jp  
www.jepa.or.jp

### **Japan Association of International Publications**

日本洋書協会  
1-1-13-4F, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-3518-9631  
Fax: +81-3-3518-9523  
E-mail: office@jaip.jp  
www.jaip.jp

### **Japan Library Association**

公益社団法人 日本図書館協会  
1-11-14, Shinkawa, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0033  
Tel: +81-3-3523-0811  
Fax: +81-3-3523-0841  
www.jla.or.jp

### **Japan ISBN Agency**

日本図書コード管理センター  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-3267-2307  
Fax: +81-3-3267-2304  
www.isbn-center.jp

### **Japan Magazine Publishers Association**

一般社団法人 日本雑誌協会  
1-7, Kanda Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0062  
Tel: +81-3-3291-0775  
Fax: +81-3-3293-6239  
www.j-magazine.or.jp

**Japan P.E.N. Club**

一般社団法人 日本ペンクラブ  
20-3, Nihonbashi Kabuto-cho, Chuo-ku,  
Tokyo 103-0026  
Tel: +81-3-5614-5391  
Fax: +81-3-5695-7686  
www.japanpen.or.jp

**Japan Publication Wholesalers Association**

一般社団法人 日本出版取次協会  
1-7, Kanda Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0062  
Tel: +81-3-3291-6763  
Fax: +81-3-3291-6765  
www.torikyo.jp

**Japan Publishers Club**

一般財団法人 日本出版クラブ  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-3267-6111  
Fax: +81-3-3267-6095  
www.shuppan-club.jp

**Japan Publishing Industry Foundation for Culture**

一般財団法人 出版文化産業振興財団  
3-12-3, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051  
Tel: +81-3-5211-7282  
Fax: +81-3-5211-7285  
E-mail: info@jpic.or.jp  
www.jpic.or.jp

**Japan Publishing Organization for Information Infrastructure Development (JPO)**

一般社団法人 日本出版インフラセンター  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-5261-0539  
Fax: +81-3-3268-0378  
www.jpoc.or.jp

**Japan Reprographic Rights Center**

公益社団法人 日本複写権センター  
Daiichi Aoyama Bldg. 3F, 3-3-7, Kita-Aoyama,  
Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0061  
Tel: +81-3-3401-2382  
Fax: +81-3-3401-2386  
E-mail: jrcc\_info@jrcc.or.jp  
www.jrcc.or.jp

**The Japan Society of Publishing Studies**

日本出版学会  
4-35-23, Narita Higashi, Suginami-ku,  
Tokyo 166-0015  
Tel: +81-3-3313-7347  
Fax: +81-3-3313-7348  
E-mail: info@shuppan.jp  
www.shuppan.jp

**The Japan Writers' Association**

公益社団法人 日本文藝家協会  
3-23, Kioi-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-8559  
Tel: +81-3-3265-9657  
Fax: +81-3-5213-5672  
www.bungeika.or.jp

**Japanese Association of Children's Book Publishers**

日本児童図書出版協会  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-3267-3791  
Fax: +81-3-3267-5389  
www.kodomo.gr.jp

**Japanese Association of Dealers in Old Books**

全国古書籍商組合連合会  
Koshokaikan Bldg., 3-22, Kanda Ogawa-machi,  
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0052  
Tel: +81-3-3293-0161  
Fax: +81-3-3291-5353  
www.kosho.or.jp

**Japanese Board on Books for Young People**

一般社団法人 日本国際児童図書評議会  
6, Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828  
Tel: +81-3-5228-0051  
Fax: +81-3-5228-0053  
www.jbby.org

**Japanese Society for Rights of Authors, Composers and Publishers (JASRAC)**

一般社団法人 日本音楽著作権協会  
3-6-12, Uehara, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 151-8540  
Tel: +81-3-3481-2121  
Fax: +81-3-3481-2150  
www.jasrac.or.jp

**Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry**

経済産業省  
1-3-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 100-8901  
Tel: +81-3-3501-1511  
www.meti.go.jp

**Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports,  
Science, and Technology**

文部科学省

3-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 100-8959

Tel: +81-3-5253-4111

www.mext.go.jp

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan**

外務省

2-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8919

Tel: +81-3-3580-3317

www.mofa.go.jp

**National Diet Library**

国立国会図書館

1-10-1, Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8924

Tel: +81-3-3581-2331

www.ndl.go.jp

**The Natural Science Publishers' Association  
of Japan**

一般社団法人 自然科学書協会

Jimbo-cho Bldg. 1F, 1-101, Kanda Jimbo-cho,  
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0051

Tel: +81-3-5577-6301

Fax: +81-3-5577-6302

www.nspa.or.jp

**Publishers' Association for Cultural  
Exchange**

一般社団法人 出版文化国際交流会

1-2-1, Kanda Sarugaku-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0064

Tel: +81-3-3291-5685

Fax: +81-3-3233-3645

E-mail: culturalexchange@pace.or.jp

www.pace.or.jp

**The Research Institute for Publications, The  
All Japan Magazine and Book Publisher's  
and Editor's Association**

公益社団法人 全国出版協会・出版科学研究所

Tohan Bekkan 5F, 6-21, Higashi Goken-cho,  
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0813

Tel: +81-3-3269-1379

Fax: +81-3-3266-1855

www.ajpea.or.jp

**Shuppan Azusa-kai**

(Association of Publishers of Academic and  
Professional Books and Magazines)

一般社団法人 出版梓会

3-28-13-805, Kanda Ogawa-machi,  
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0052

Tel: +81-3-3292-2323

Fax: +81-3-3292-2325

www.azusakai.or.jp

**The Society of Publishing Arts (SPA)**

日本図書設計家協会

2-5, Kanda Jimbo-cho, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo 101-0051

Tel: +81-3-3261-4925

Fax: +81-3-3261-4926

E-mail: info@tosho-sekkei.gr.jp

www.tosho-sekkei.gr.jp

**Textbook Publishers Association**

一般社団法人 教科書協会

1-9-28, Sengoku, Koto-ku, Tokyo 135-0015

Tel: +81-3-5606-9781

Fax: +81-3-5606-3086

E-mail: textbook@gol.com

www.textbook.or.jp

## 4 The Japan Foundation Offices

### Japan

The Japan Foundation (headquarters)  
4-4-1 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku,  
Tokyo 160-0004  
Tel: +81-3-5369-6075  
Fax: +81-3-5369-6044  
www.jpff.go.jp/e/

The Japan Foundation  
Japanese-Language Institute, Urawa  
5-6-36 Kita Urawa, Urawa-ku, Saitama-shi,  
Saitama 330-0074  
Tel: +81-48-834-1180  
Fax: +81-48-834-1170

The Japan Foundation  
Japanese-Language Institute, Kansai  
3-14 Rinku Port Kita, Tajiri-cho, Sennan-gun,  
Osaka 598-0093  
Tel: +81-72-490-2600  
Fax: +81-72-490-2800

The Japan Foundation Kyoto Office  
3rd Floor, Kyoto, International Community House  
2-1 Torii-cho, Awataguchi, Sakyo-ku,  
Kyoto 606-8436  
Tel: +81-75-762-1136  
Fax: +81-75-762-1137

### The Americas

#### Canada

The Japan Foundation, Toronto  
2 Bloor Street East, Suite 300, PO Box 130,  
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M4W 1A8  
Tel: +1-416-966-1600  
Fax: +1-416-966-9773  
www.jftor.org / (English)

#### U.S.A.

The Japan Foundation, New York  
1700 Broadway, 15th Floor,  
New York, NY 10019  
Tel: +1-212-489-0299  
Fax: +1-212-489-0409  
www.jfnny.org / (English)

The Japan Foundation, Los Angeles  
5700 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 100  
Los Angeles, CA 90036  
Tel: +1-323-761-7510  
Fax: +1-323-761-7517  
www.jflalc.org / (English)

#### Mexico

The Japan Foundation, Mexico  
Av. Ejército Nacional # 418 Int. 207 Col.  
Polanco V sección, C.P. 11560 CDMX  
Tel: +52-55-5254-8506  
Fax: +52-55-5254-8521  
www.fjmex.org / (Spanish)

#### Brazil

The Japan Foundation, São Paulo  
Av. Paulista, 52-3<sup>o</sup> andar Bela Vista,  
CEP 01310-900, São Paulo-SP  
Tel: +55-11-3141-0843  
Fax: +55-11-3266-3562  
www.fjsp.org.br / (Portuguese)

### Asia and Oceania

#### Korea

The Japan Foundation, Seoul  
Office Bldg. 2F&4F, TwinCity Namsan,  
366 Hangang-daero, Yongsan-gu Seoul 04323  
Tel: +82-2-397-2820  
Fax: +82-2-397-2830  
www.jpff.or.kr / (Korean)

#### China

The Japan Foundation, Beijing  
#301, 3F SK Tower, No. 6 Jia Jianguomenwai  
Avenue, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022  
Tel: +86-10-8567-9511  
Fax: +86-10-8567-9075  
www.jpffbj.cn / (Chinese)

#### Indonesia

The Japan Foundation, Jakarta  
Summitas I, 2-3F, Jalan Jenderal Sudirman,  
Kav. 61-62, Jakarta Selatan 12190  
Tel: +62-21-520-1266  
Fax: +62-21-525-1750  
www.jpff.or.id / (Indonesian)

## **Cambodia**

The Japan Foundation Asia Center, Phnom Penh  
#22, Hotel Cambodia, 313 Sisowath Quay, Phnom  
Penh

Tel: +855-23-21-4581  
Fax: +855-23-21-4582

## **Thailand**

The Japan Foundation, Bangkok  
Serm Mit Tower, 10F,  
159 Sukhumvit 21 (Asoke Road), Bangkok 10110

Tel: +66-2-260-8560  
Fax: +66-2-260-8565  
www.jfbkk.or.th / (Thai)

## **Philippines**

The Japan Foundation, Manila  
23F, Pacific Star Bldg., Sen. Gil. J. Puyat Ave. cor.  
Makati Ave., Makati, Metro Manila 1226

Tel: +63-2-811-6155  
Fax: +63-2-811-6155  
www.jfmo.org.ph/index.php (English)

## **Vietnam**

The Japan Foundation Center for Cultural  
Exchange in Vietnam  
27 Quang Trung Street, Hoan Kiem District,  
Hanoi

Tel: +84-24-3944-7419  
Fax: +84-24-3944-7418  
www.jpjpf.org.vn

## **Malaysia**

The Japan Foundation, Kuala Lumpur  
18th Floor, Northpoint Block B, Mid- Valley City,  
No.1, Medan Syed Putra, 59200, Kuala Lumpur

Tel: +60-3-2284-6228  
Fax: +60-3-2287-5859  
www.jfkl.org.my / (English)

## **Myanmar**

The Japan Foundation, Yangon (Provisional office)  
1406, 14th Floor, Building C, Pearl Condo, Kabar  
Aye Pagoda Road, Bahan Township, Yangon

Tel: +95-1-860-3794  
Fax: +95-1-860-3791

## **Laos**

The Japan Foundation Asia Center, Vientiane  
Liason Office  
ANZ BANK Building 3rd Floor, 33 Lane Xang  
Avenue, Ban Hatsady, Chantabouly District,  
Vientiane Lao PDR

Tel: +856-21-240-280  
Fax: +856-21-240-281  
jfacvt.la / (English/Lao)

## **India**

The Japan Foundation, New Delhi  
5-A, Ring Road Lajpat Nagar-IV,  
New Delhi 110024

Tel: +91-11-2644-2968  
Fax: +91-11-4172-9128  
www.jfindia.org.in / (English)

## **Australia**

The Japan Foundation, Sydney  
Level 4, Central Park, 28 Broadway,  
Chippendale NSW 2008

Tel: +61-2-8239-0055  
www.jpjpf.org.au / (English)

## **Europe, Middle East and Africa**

### **Italy**

The Japan Cultural Institute in Rome  
(The Japan Foundation)  
Via Antonio Gramsci 74, 00197 Roma

Tel: +39-06-322-4754  
Fax: +39-06-322-2165  
www.jfroma.it / (Italian)

### **Germany**

The Japan Cultural Institute in Cologne (The Japan  
Foundation)  
Universitätsstraße 98, 50674 Köln

Tel: +49-221-9405580  
Fax: +49-221-9405589  
www.jki.de / (German)

### **France**

The Japan Cultural Institute in Paris (The Japan  
Foundation)

101 bis, quai Branly, 75740 Paris Cedex 15  
Tel: +33-1-44-37-95-00  
Fax: +33-1-44-37-95-15  
www.mcjp.fr / (French)

**U.K.**

The Japan Foundation, London  
1st Floor Lion Court, 25 Procter Street, London  
WC1V 6NY  
Tel: +44-20-3102-5020  
Fax: +44-20-3102-5022  
[www.jpff.org.uk](http://www.jpff.org.uk) / (English)

**Spain**

The Japan Foundation, Madrid Calle Almagro 5,  
4a planta, 28010, Madrid  
Tel: +34-91-310-1538  
Fax: +34-91-308-7314  
[www.fundacionjapon.es](http://www.fundacionjapon.es)

**Hungary**

The Japan Foundation, Budapest  
Oktogon Haz 2F, 1062 Budapest, Aradi utca 8-10  
Tel: +36-1-214-0775  
Fax: +36-1-214-0778  
[www.japanalapitvany.hu](http://www.japanalapitvany.hu) / (Hungarian)

**Russia**

The Japanese Culture Department “Japan  
Foundation” of the All-Russia State Library for  
Foreign Literature (Moscow)  
4th Floor, Nikoloyamskaya Street, 1, Moscow,  
109189  
Tel: +7-495-626-5583  
Fax: +7-495-626-5568  
[www.jpffmw.ru/lang=ru](http://www.jpffmw.ru/lang=ru) (Russian)

**Egypt**

The Japan Foundation, Cairo  
5F, Cairo Center Bldg., 106 Kasr Al-Aini Street,  
Garden City, Cairo  
Tel: +20-2-2794-9431  
Fax: +20-2-2794-9085  
[jfcairo.org](http://jfcairo.org) / (English)